Date: Mon, 6 Oct 2008 10:23:07 +0200

From: Luciano Baletti <baletti@cpeitalia.it>

To: 'Ian Crotty' <crotty@mail.cern.ch>

Cc: Stefania Frattini <frattini@cpeitalia.it>

Subject: R: Orders CA 1486861 (1)& CA 1480350 (1)

    [ The following text is in the "Utf-8" character set. ]

    [ Your display is set for the "ISO-8859-1" character set.  ]

    [ Some special characters may be displayed incorrectly. ]

Dear Mr. Crotty,

following price an delivery time for the goods requested:

100 pcs 23.100.052-041 11 EUR/cad.

(this code includes everything, M10 and washer too)

350 pcs. 533-f3 + 350 pcs. 533-f4      3,15 EUR/cad.

Delivery: 1 week from the order

According to our delivery notes there are not missing parts, in any case we

think better to order complete connectors for the future.

Best Regards,

Ing. L. Baletti

CPE ITALIA S.p.A.

Via Chiasserini, 15

20157 Milano  MI

Tel.  +39 02 390 96 212

Fax. +39 02 35 70 765

web:   http://www.cpeitalia.it

e-mail: baletti@cpeitalia.it

-----Messaggio originale-----

Da: Ian Crotty [mailto:crotty@mail.cern.ch]

Inviato: giovedì 25 settembre 2008 11.35

A: Baletti@cpeitalia.it; Frattini@cpeitalia.it

Cc: Giuseppe Iaselli

Oggetto: Orders CA 1486861 (1)& CA 1480350 (1)

Hello Mr Baletti and Stefani

I have ordered from you the above, since June 2007. The total amount of

cable and chassis housings comes to;

       1750 and 990    =       2740

and for the pin and insulator ( male and female) comes to;

       1220 and 1570   =       2790

As these can't be used one without the other it seems strange that we are

now missing 270 female pins . Does this correspond to a missed delivery of

21.04.08 when 370 female pins and insulator (533-f3 and 533-f4) where ,

according to your delivery notice , delivered to us ?

As I am not able to prove this and to make some spares available I

must reorder with you the following;

       100 pieces      23.100.152-041

       350 pieces      533-F3 and 533-f4

       200 pieces      M10 and washers nuts for 23.100.152-041

Please quote for price and delay of the  above.

You will notice that I have ordered nuts and washers for the chassis

housing, surely these should come in equal amouts under the

reference23.100.152-041? Again I do not understand why these are missing.

Please give a reference for these pieces.

Finally we are still finding insulators that have a moulding defect in the

wall giving break downn in the 3-6kv range.

Please reply to this request asap

Ian Crotty

--

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

       Ian Crotty      Tel; 41 22 767 7966

       Division EP                767 7758

       CERN    GSM     16 44 14

       1211 Geneve 23  (from outside CERN)

       Switzerland       41 76 487 44 14

